Killian Tighe
Alms House, Roches Terrace, Cobh Co. Cork, Ireland
Tel; 00353 21 4814616.

Deirdre Fitzpatrick
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food

Coastal Zone Management Division,
Clogheen,
Clonakilty Co. Cork

Ref: T5/545

Dear Ms. Fitzpatrick,

In response to your letter of 9" October last I am writing to you to confirm the
following.

&

iApproximately half (western) of the area dries completely and the other half (eastern)
area is at a sufficient depth (0.1m — 0.3m) to allow access by tractor for a bag and
trestle development.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

/,/ U %

Killian Tighe.
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